Pecyn Dogfennau

Wendy Walters
Prif Weithredwr,

P N
anor Sir GAr B

= o Chief Executive,
Carmarthenshlrg Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
O N County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP
“nty Cow™®

DYDD MERCHER, 18 MEDI 2019

AT: HOLL AELODAU'R IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU “A”

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW | FYNYCHU CYFARFOD O'R IS-
BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU “A” A GYNHELIR YN SIAMBR, NEUADD Y SIR,
CAERFYRDDIN. SA31 1JP. AM 9.30 YB, DYDD MERCHER, 25AIN MEDI,
2019 ER MWYN CYFLAWNI'R MATERION A AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA
SYDD YNGHLWM

Wendy Walters

PRIF WEITHREDWR

#® AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA

Swyddog Democrataidd: Kevin J. Thomas
Ffon (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224027
E-bost: KJThomas@sirgar.gov.uk
Cyf: ADO016-001
o Sir Gar A= EICH CNGorarleinamdani

www.sirgarllyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
¢ YOUR counciLdoitonline
Uy Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU “A”
7 AELOD

BYDD TRI AELOD O’R IS-BWYLLGOR YN GWNEUD
PENDERFYNIAD YNGHYLCH POB CAIS. CAIFF AELODAU'R IS-
BWYLLGOR EU DEWIS O BLITH Y SAITH AELOD CANLYNOL YN
EU TRO AC YN OL YR ANGEN.

1. Y Cynghorydd Fozia Akhtar (y Grwp Llafur)

2. Y Cynghorydd Mansel Charles [Cadeirydd] (y Grwp Plaid Cymru)
3. Y Cynghorydd Ann Davies (y Grwp Plaid Cymru)
4. Y Cynghorydd Amanda Fox (y Grwp Llafur)

5. Y Cynghorydd Ken Howell (y Grwp Plaid Cymru)
6. Y Cynghorydd Jim Jones (y Grwp Annibynnol)
7. Y Cynghorydd Elwyn Williams (y Grwp Plaid Cymru)
NODER :

OS NA FYDD YN BOSIBL | DRI O'R AELODAU UCHOD WNEUD
PENDERFYNIAD YNGHYLCH POB CAIS, CAIFF AELODAU
ERAILL O BLITH Y PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU EU DEWIS YN EU
LLE.

w S Gahfc  EICHCYNGORarleinamdani
o Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire L
¢ %  YOURCoUNciLdoitonline
“nty Cow© www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



AGENDA

DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL.

GOHIRIO'R CYFARFOD AC AILYMGYNNULL AM 10:15Y.B YN
LLANELLI WANDERERS RFC, STRADEY PARK AVENUE,
LLANELLI SA154BT ER MWYN YMWELD A'R SAFLE SY'N
GYSYLLTIEDIG A'R CAIS AM DRWYDDED SAFLE

LLANELLI WANDERERS RFC, STRADEY PARK AVENUE,
LLANELLI SA154BT AR OL GORFFEN YR YMWELIAD SAFLE
UCHOD BYDD Y

CYFARFOD YN CAEL EI OHIRIO AC YN AILYMGYNNULL YN
SIAMBR NEUADD Y SIR, CAERFYRDDIN AM 11.30 Y.B ER
MWYN CAEL SYLWADAU AC | BENDERFYNU AR CAIS ISLAW.

CAIS AM DRWYDDED SAFLE LLANELLI WANDERERS RFC, 5-44
STRADEY PARK AVENUE, LLANELLI SA15 4BT.

o Sir Ga R EICHCYNGORarleinamdani
o Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire L
¢ -2 YOURcounciLdoitonline
nty Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 3

YR IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU A
25/09/2019

PWNC A PHWRPAS
Cais am Drwydded Safle
Llanelli Wanderers RFC, Stradey Park Avenue, Llanelli SA15 4BT.

Y PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU HANGEN:

Bod yr Is-bwyllgor yn ystyried y cais a'r holl sylwadau a thystiolaeth a gyflwynwyd ac yn
cymryd sylw o Bolisi Trwyddedu yr Awdurdod a'r Cyfarwyddyd Cenedlaethol.

Y RHESYMAU:
1) Mae’n ofynnol i'r Pwyllgor hyrwyddo'r amcanion trwyddedu sef: -

" Atal Troseddau ac Anhrefn.
. Diogelu'r Cyhoedd.

. Atal Niwsans Cyhoeddus.

. Amddiffyn Plant rhag Niwed.

Ymgynghorwyd &’r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol Amherthnasol
Angen i'r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad Amherthnasol
Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad Amherthnasol

YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:-
Y Cynghorydd P M Hughes (Diogelu’r Cyhoedd a’r Amgylchedd)

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Cymunedau Swydd: Rhif Ffén: 01554 899285
Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth Pennaeth Cartrefi a Cyfeiriad E-bost:

Mr Jonathan Morgan Chymunedau Mwy Diogel JMorgan@sirgar.gov.uk
Awdur yr adroddiad Rhif ffon: 01267 228787
Mr Andrew Rees Swyddog Trwyddedu rarees@sirgar.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

o Sir Gar B EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orsor Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire YOUR counciLdoitonline
gy o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales TUdalen 5


mailto:JMorgan@sirgar.gov.uk

Licensing Sub Committee A
25/09/2019

SUBJECT
Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence.

Llanelli Wanderers RFC, Stradey Park Avenue, Llanelli SA15 4BT.

To consider an application from Llanelli Wanderers RFC Ltd for a premises licence in respect
of the above premises.

To allow:-
Supply of Alcohol & Recorded Music, Wednesday to Sunday 12:00-23:30.
Opening Hours - Wednesday to Sunday 12:00-00:00.
A copy of the original application is attached as Appendix A.
The Licensing Authority has made representations. These are attached as Appendix B.

Dyfed Powys Police have made representation. These are attached as Appendix
C.

Public Health Services have made representations. These are attached as
Appendix D.

Other persons have made representations. These are attached as Appendix E.

The remaining Responsible Authorities have not made representations in respect of
the application.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? NO

IMPLICATIONS

EICH cYNGORaArleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

P N
oneor Sir GAr B

Carmarthenshire YOUR counciLdoitonline
Tudalen 6 gy e www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this

report :

Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan

Head of Homes and Safer Communities

Policy and | Legal
Crime &
Disorder

NONE YES

Finance

NONE

ICT

NO

Risk Organisational Physical
Management | Development Assets
Issues

NE NONE NONE NONE

appeal.

LEGAL: The legal implication of refusing the application is that the club may lodge an

CONSULTATIONS

Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Head of Homes and Safer Communities

1.Local Member(s):
No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
2.Community / Town Council:
No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
3.Relevant Partners:
The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the application.
4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:
There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

Title of Document

File Ref No.

Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

PN
oo Sir Gar B
Carmarthenshire

Q, =N
O”'Hy Co \“\O

EICH cYNGORaArleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

YOUR counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales TUdalen 7



Application Form and
File Contents.

Llanelli
Wanderers
RFC, Stradey
Park Avenue,
Llanelli SA15
3EF.

Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

Licensing Policy

Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

National Guidance

Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

Tudalen 8

P N
omeor Sir GAr B

Carmarthenshire

»,
>

Q ~xa2
o,,,”y Co \“\O

EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

YOUR counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



e SkGi /- | Carmarthenshire For help contact
Carmarthenshire ¥ Application for a premises licence SCHilcensing@camarthenshire gavauk
i | Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01267 228 924

___—_-_____Tm

e

Section 10f21

You can save the form &any tlrﬁe ur;d resume it lite;tiu do;ot nee;i to be Io;;ed in when you resul;ne.

System reference

This Is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

[Not Currently in Use

Your reference Clubhouse Licence 2019

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications If you make lots of them. It

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

is passed to the authority,

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.,

O Yes ® No
Applicant Datalls
* First name [Christopher |
*# Famlly name | Griffiths ]
* E-mall dlrls_griﬂlth_sohog_rnall.cq.uk
Main telephone number |07585507588 |
Other telephone number

O Indicate here If you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:

~© Applying as a business or organisation, including as & sole trader

3 Applying as an Individual

A sole trader Is a business owned by one
person without :gy special iegal structure.
Applying as an Individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

-Applicant Business
Isyourbusinessregisteredin @ Yes v No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section Is optional In this form,

House?

Registration number 109052_91

Business name Lianelll W9ndﬂen RFCTUmIte;! w:t;gﬂ::r?e“ reglstered, use fts

VAT number i J Put "none" If you are not reglstered for VAT,
Legal status Private lelted Compyny

—

== Quesn's Printer and ControNar of HMSO 2009 ==

e,

——

Tudal_(_e‘u@r'r'_'@r-—_:'=__~



Continuad from previous page..,
Your position In the business [Treasurer

l The country where the headquarters of your

Home country [United Kingdom business Is located.

Registered Addrass Address registered with Companies House.
Bullding number orname |Lianeill Wanderers RFC Clubhouse - |

Street [stradey Park Avenue |

Distvict ! |

City or town | Lianell ]

County or administrative area {Carmarthenshire ]

Postcode [SA15 48T |

Country [Unlted Kingdom ]

Saction 2.0f 21 VAR YT = g yTend
PREMISES DETAILS |

I/'we, as named In section 1, apply for a premises Kcence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described In section 2 below (the premises) and Vwe are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
In accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Pramises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

® Address O OS map reference O Description

Puostal Address Of Pramises
Bullding number orname  |Llanelli Wanderers RFC Limited |
Street [stradey Park Avenue |
District | I
Cty or town [Lianell l =
County or administrative area |Carmarthenshire |
Postcode [sais48T |
Country |United Kingdom i
Further Detalls
Telephone number 07585507588 _ ‘; |
wotpemses @ | —
= T Gaeérl'se Pr[ﬁtlri Contraller of HWSO 2008 . _:Ef_:_ﬂ_:______—"—““__-_- Ai —_-'E'-_:_____;___:__ T




Section 3 #f21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?
O Anindividual or individuals

X Alimited company /limited lability partnership

{1 A partnership (other than limited Uabllity)

[J Anunincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corparation)

A recognised club

A charlty

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A heaith service body

O Looon

A person who Is registered undar part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) In respect of an Independent hospital In Wales

A person who Is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Heakth and
Soclal Care Act 2008 In respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity {within the meaning of that Part) In an independent hospital In

England
[ The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

a

Confirm The Following

| am carrylng on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
~ the use of the premises for licensable activities

,.g 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

0O |am making the appiication pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

I'Section '_ 4of21

NNON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS i a | | o

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full, Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other Joint venture {othes than a bady corporate), give the name and address of sach party concerned.

Non individual Applicant's Name

Name [Uanelli Wanderers RFC Limited 1
Detalls

Reglstered number (where :

applicable) (10906291 f

Description of applicant {for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

e -

alen 11
===F0usen’s Pinter and Controllar of HMSO 2009 @ TUd e

4



N
Addrass
Bullding number orname  [19 [
Street [Muay Street !
District | |
City ortown [Lianef [
County or administrative area |Carmarthenshire ]
Postcode [SA151AQ |
Country [united Kingdom 1
Contact Detalls
E-mail {chris.griffghotmall.com
Telephone number 07585507588
Othertelephone numbey
* Date of birth L1/
dd mm wyy
® Nationality w —J ﬁmﬁ glzat demonstrate entitfement to
[ ahersicat |
Sectionsofzi TR S \
OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start? @, [09]” 2019 |
dd mm Yy

If you wish the licence to be

valld only for a limited period, T/T
when do you want It to end [Fdj / lm_m /

ww

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application Includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must Include a description of where the place will be and Its proximity to the

premises.

Local rugby club sttuated by the side of a rugby playing fleld within a privately secured area. Private, adequate car parking
fadllities also secured by the club. Fuli licence required for primarily weekend, season ime hours only. Will be looking to
retail sale alcohol during home matches, Intemationals, sponsors days, presentation evenings and adhoc private functions
jand events only. The clubhouse will not be Open every day, usually maximum of two days In any week. J

—_ —n - = - =

E_, __P-Emlﬂﬂdl&mnerd HMSC 2009 . N @ T



Continved from previous page...
If 5,000 or more people are
expectad to attend the

premises at any one time, ] |
state the number expected to '
attend

Saction 6 of 21 7 v
PROVISION OF PLAYS ' | T
See guldance on regulated entertalnment
Will you be providing plays?

O Yes ® No
‘Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS . | - - B
S&e guldance on regulated entertalnment
waill you be providing films?

O Yes @® No

Section 8.af 21 . ' E | v
PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS " '

See guidance on reguiated entertainment )

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

O Yes ® No

Section@of21 k] 1) y ' ' 7
PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS
See guldance on regulated entertainment

| Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?
 Yes & No

Sectlon 10 of 21 ' ) 7
PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC " |
See guldance on reguiated entertalnment
Will you be providing live music?

) Yes & No
| Section 11 of 21 : .- _ -
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guldance on regulated entertalnment
WIll you be providing recorded muslic?

® Yes O No
Standard Days And Timings

—

o o @ Tudalen 13
sSR! s Printer and Controfler of HMSO 2009 = -



MONDAY Give timings In 24 hour dock.

Start End [ ] (e, 16:00) and only give detalls or the days
of the week when you Intend the premises
g [ ]

[ ]
Start L_: to be used for the activity,
TUESDAY
s [ ] Bd [ ]
Sart [~ ] ena [ ]
WEDNESDAY
start [1200 | End [2330 |
- o [
THURSDAY \
Start End (2330 |
. — .
FRIDAY
s[5 ] s
N Y —
SATURDAY
sar [ ) o [535
s [ ] end [
SUNDAY
o ,

Will the playing of recorded muslc take place Indoors or outdoorsorboth? ~ Where taking place In a bullding or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

@& Indoors C Outdoors {O Both indude a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, If not alrexdy stated, and glve relevant further detalls, for example {(butmot-
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Background jukebox music post rugby events, adhoc private functions may supply DJ's, 1
State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,
None J

é{d&dﬁlﬂﬂd Jnﬂinueromusoznw __: @ —t _—_




Continued from previous page... '
L _ . . . o

Non-standard timings, Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded musl at different times from those listed|
In the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.,
None

Seqtion 72 of 21
Pnowsaononznmmcsisornm T ~ s
See guidance on regulated entertalnment
Wl you be providing performances of dance?
O Yes ® No

Section 18 of 21 i i

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIFTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guldance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to iive music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

O Yes ® No
Section 12 of 21 ' ' e
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing jate night refreshment?
O Yes & Neo
Soction 150f21 1
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL ' o
Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
® Yes O No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start I:I End : (e.g., 16:00) and only give detalls for the days
of the week when you Intend the premises
Start L_ ] End I .] to be used for the activity.

st [ ] Bd [ |
sat [ ] End [ ]

TUESDAY

Tudalen 15
TS ler and Controfier of HMSO 2009 :5:-_;—-?_—._. @ e —



Continved from previous pape...

WEDNESDAY

Start 11230 ]

Sart [ 7]
THURSDAY

s [ ]
FRIDAY

s

Startl o i
SATURDAY

s

Sat [ ]
SUNDAY

san

WIll the sale of alcoho! be for consumption;
@® Onthe premises O Offthe premises O

State any seasonal varjations
For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occuy

et 50
o —

lfthe sale of alcohol Is for consumption on
the premises select on, If the sale of alcohol
Is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcoho! is for
Consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

Both

r on additional days during the summer months,

None

Non-standard timings. Where the
cofumn on the left, list beiow

premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed In the

|
|

None

State the name and detalls of the individual whom
licence as premisas supervisor

you wish to specify on the

gﬂ@ﬁﬁlﬁm&ﬁoﬁaumq&p



cMmmm_

Name
First neme @Iﬂopher j
Family name ]grfﬂ‘lths |
Date of birth ]

dd mm Yiyy
Enter the contact's address
Building number or name 263 j
Street [Stryd Bennett Il
District [ ]
“yortown Lianefil ]
County or administrative area |Carmarthenshire j
Postcode [SA154DQ !
Country ]Unlted Kingdom — _ ]
i T VT | ]
oy " Camanbaraie ]
PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed deslgnated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authorlty?

~ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor
@ Asanattachment to this application

Reference number for consent f— j Ifthe consent form Is already submitted, ask

form (i known) S — the proposed designated premises
supervisor for Its 'system reference’ or ‘your

- reference’,

Saction 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any aduit entertainment or sefvices, activities, or
premises that may give rise to concern In respect of chiidien

Glve information about anything intended to occur at the premises or anclilary to the use of the

rise to concem In raspect of children,
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups

other entertainment or matters anclilary to the use of the

premises which may give

regardiess of whether you intend children to have access to the
et gambling machines ete.

premises, for example

None.

]
|
i

rr———.

==

= SeRRRTEEETPYIp ¥ ane! Controller of HMSO 2009

Tudalen 17

Hji

|



Sugaion 17 of 29 = ; =
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings
MEDAY Give timings In 24 hour clock,
St [ | End [~ ] (e, 16:00) and only give datalls for the days
of the week when you Intend the premises
s [~ 7] End [ ] tobe usedforthe actvy,
TUESDAY
Y — a ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
ot [ ] ) -
THURSDAY
£nd
san ] ]
FRIDAY
Star End
SATURDAY
Start End
st [~ o [
SUNDAY
Start End
State any seasonal variations - B
For exampie (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.
hﬂone. Open to club members and pre-arranged private functions only.
I
Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below
For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longeron a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,
Nonhe; - - . _"[1

m ﬂ‘_@ﬁd tho@cher of HMS0 2009 o (‘ Alf?fj i

™l




|

Section 18 of 24 _
LICENSING OBJECTIVES | | | -
Describe the steps you lntﬁhdtotaketopromotetl‘nefourllcenﬂnﬁ objectives; ' N

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b.cd.e)

Ust here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together,

Strict rules will be set which will be adhered to by ail Lianelil Wanderers cfub members and any private function organisers
will be made aware of these rules. It will be stressed that there will be a zero tolerance approach to any breaches of sald

rules,

"“The prevention of crime and disorder

Members only dub or pre aranged private functions. Deposits will be taken for private functions which will not be
refunded if there is found to be any disorder or criminal activity proved to have occurred at the premises.

¢) Public safety
Ensure ali customers departed by licensed times and keep nolse to the minimum so as to not distress nelghbours.

.

d) The Prevention of public nuisance
’ITeep hoise to a minimum and having a zero tolerance towards any aggressive behaviour Inside and outside of the cjub ‘
house. ‘

|

€) The protection of children from harm
|Children under 18 must be accompanied by a parent or legal guardian at all times,

Section 19 6f 21
NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

- = RIS RIIES a1l Conilrofler of HMSO 2009 o Tudalen 19



MMMHMH
Entitiemnant to worl/immigration status for Individual applicants and applications from partnerships which ares not
limited liability partnarships:
A Iicence may not be held by an individual or an individual In a partnership who Is resident in the UKwho:;

. does not have the right to live and work In the UK: or

. Is subject to a condttion preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carmying on of a licensable

activity,

Any premises licence issued In respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will becorne invalid If the holder
ceases to be entitied to work In the UK,
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing |
them from doing work refating to the camying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways; 1) by providing
with this application copies or sanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below),
Documents which demonstrate entitisment to work In the UK

. Anexplredorcurrentpassportshowlng meholder,orapersonnamedlnthepassportasthedﬂldofthe
holder, is A British citizen or citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see

hote below about which sections of the passport to copy].

) An expired or current passport or national Identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, Is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland,

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerfand,

. A Permanent Resldence Card Issued by the Home Office to the family member of a nationa] of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

a A current Blometric Immigration Document (Blometric Resldence Permit) Issued by the Home Office to the
holder Indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on thelr
stay In the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder Is exempt from Immigration control, Is alowed to stay
Indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode In the UK, or has no time limit on thelr stay in the UK.

. A current immigration Status Document Issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an officlal document
gliving the person’s permanent Natlonal Insurance number and thelr name Issued by a Govarnment agency
or a previous employer.

» A birth or adoption certificate Issued in the Channel Islands, the lsle of Man or Ireland when produced In
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National insurance number and thelr
name Issuted by a Government agency or aprevious employer,

== dudalen 20:n orrmso 200 == -



Continued from previous paga...

Family members of European Economic Area natlonals who are studying or financlally independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness Insurance In the

UK. This can Include a private medical Insurance policy, an EHIC card or an §1, 52 or$3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copled Is a passport, a copy of the
following pagés should be provided:-

(0 any page contalning the holder's personal detalls including nationaltty;

(Il any page containing the hoider's photograph;

(i} any page containing the holder’s signature;

(v) any page containing the date of expiry; and ) ]
(v} any page containing Information Indicating the holder has permission to enter or remaln In the UK and Is permitted to

work.

€ QuiesgSr= i Controller of HMSO 2009 Tudalen 21

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder s allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and Is hot subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a

ficensable activity,
. A current Blometric immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which Indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and Is allowed to work relation to

the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card Issued by the Home Office to a person who Is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence,

. A current immigration Status Document containing a photograph Issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement Indicating that the named person may stay In the UK, and Is allowed to work and Is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from dolng work relating to the carrying on of aiicensable activity
when praduced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and thelr name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

s A CertHicate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who Is not a national of a ,
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who Is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary thelr permission to be In the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an Immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number,

e Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who Is a family member of such a national or who has detivative rights of residence In exerclsing treaty rights In
the UK Including:- -

. evidence of the applicant’s own Identity - suchas a passport,
® evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g.a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence Inthe UK or Is one
of the following If they have been In the UK for more than 3 months:
()] working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
an self-employed e.g. contracts, Invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(I studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(v)  selfsufficlent e.g. bank statements.




If the document Is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

determined until you have complled with this gul .

Home Offica online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate thelr right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service,

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should Include in

this appiication their 9-digh share cods {provided to them upon accessing the service at 3
1o-work) which, aleng with the applicant’s date of birth {provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority

to carry out the check.

United Kingdom and Is not subject to a condition Preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your [mmigration
status with the Home Office, We may otherwise share Information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to Indicate that the applicant Is allowed to work In the

An oniine checkwill not be possible In all circumstances because not all applicants will have an Immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what Information and/or documentation

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT




Wﬁmpﬂmm.
In terms of specific ragulated sntertainments please note that

Plays: no licence Is required for performances betwsen 08:00 and 23,00 on any day, provided that the audlence |
does not exceed 500,
Films: no licence s required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held In community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audlence does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who Is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.
Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audfence does not exceed 1000,
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence Is required for 2 contest, exhibltion or display of Greco-Roman
wrestiing, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martiai arts - are licensable as a baxing or wrestiing entertainment ratherthanan
Indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission Is required for:

a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of ampitfied live music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day on premises authorised to sel|

alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that Is not
licensed to seli alcohol on those premises, provided that the audlence does not exceed 500,

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other simllar community premises, that Is not licensed by a premises licence to sell

alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

the organiser gets consent for the

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (1) a local authority, or (If} a school, or {Iff) a hospltal, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organlser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: () the local
authority concerned, or (I} the school or () the health care provider for the hospltai.

Recorded Music: no licence permission Is recuired for;
any playing of recorded miusic between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audlence does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, In a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that Is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who Is responsible for the premises,

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of () a
local authortty, or (II) 2 school, or (ll) a hospital, provided that (a) the audlence does not excead 500, and (b) |
the organiser gets consent for the performance offthie relevant premises from: {i) the local authority
concemed, or (i) the school proprietor or (iil) the health care provider for the hospital. B

© Ouea R o trolier of HMSO 2009 e @ Tudalen 23




Continued from preyious page...

. Dance: no ficence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to aduit entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence Is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behaif of the focal authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospltal premises of the heaith care provider where the
entertainment Is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertalnment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertalnment Is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor: and .

o any entertainment (excluding flims and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
tlrcus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audlence, and
{b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 2B consecutive day_s.

—]

Yt — o

: e A e o

Saction 21 of 21
PAYMENT DETAILS B .

This fee must be pald to the authority. if you complete the appilcation online, you must pay It by debit or credit card.
For detalled guidance on the fea structure, please refer to the table on Page 4, 5 and 6 of the guldance document.

* Fee amount (£) 100.00
"ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS
Address

Bullding number or name

SV B -

Street |
District [
City or town 1
County or administrative area [ ]
Postcode | |
Country- |United Kingdom |
DECLARATION
[APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP] | UNDERSTAND | AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED WITH A LICENCE IF 1 DO NOT HAVE THE
* ENTITLEMENT TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF | AM SUBJECT TO A CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOING WORK

RELATING TO THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID IF | CEASE TO
BE ENTITLED TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (PLEASE READ GUIDANCE NOTE 15).

* lunderstand that | must now advertise my application.

—

* lunderstand that If 1 do not comply with the requirements my application will be rejected.

. sTFadate R 24 orimso 2000 e @ i



» Dance: ng licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audlence does not exceed 500, However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable, ' T

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence Js required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

-] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment Is provided
by or on behaif of the lecal authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospHal premises of the health care provider where the
entertalnment Is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

] any entertainment taking place on the Premises of the school where the entertainment Is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

Section 21 0 27
YMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay It by debit or credit card,
For detalled guidance on the fee Structure, please refer to the table on Page 4, 5 and 6 of the gutdance document,

* Fee amount (£) 21.00

DECLARATION
[APPLICABLE TO INDMIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP) | UNDERSTAND | AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED WITH A LICENCE IF | DO NOT HAVE THE

® ENTITLEMENT TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF | AM SUBJECT TO A CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOING WORK
RELATING TO THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID IF | CEASETO
BE ENTITLED TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (PLEASE READ GUIDANCE NOTE 15).

* lunderstand that | must now advertise my application,

Ticking this box Indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Fuli name [Christopher James Griffiths i
* Capacity IClub treasurer and licensee

* Date 717 (o] 7 [209 ]
dd mm yyvy

T e ——

Tudaler) 2_5 »

mlfqn_urand&mkrommm e ——

..



in terms of specific regulated sntertalnments piease note that:
. Piays: no licence Is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

by age classification ratings.

. Indoor sporting events: no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audlence does not exceed 1000,

. Boxing or Wrestiing Entertalnment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestiing, or freestyle wrestiing between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audlence does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestiing entertalnment rather than an
indoor sporting event,

. Live music: no licence permission s required for:

0 a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

0 a performance of ampilified five music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, In a workplace that Is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, Provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other simifar community premises, that Is not licensed by a premises licence to sefl
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who s responsible for the premises.

o a performance of ampiified iive music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (1) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (lii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and {b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: {l) the local
authority concerned, or (1) the school or () the health care provider for the hospital,

s Recorded Music: no licence permission Is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hall, village hal,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that Is not iicensed by a premises licence to self
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who Is responsible for the premises,

a any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premisesof (I) a
local authority, or (if) a school, or {lll) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performarke orrthe relevant premises from: () the local authority: —
concemed, or {If) the school proprietor or (i) the health care provider for the hospital.

wcihEdalen 260 o mmso 20 @






o




e e e i TR

92854084 a{iu.u&ﬂi
O SUTIIONA

AV e SRO00 ONONVHO ONULRIE OF _

e L e S — T

. ﬁuﬁ i
S e wﬂl!ﬁ:lghlﬂm"ﬂiﬂl#llliﬂwﬂm '
AT T
el if

o= ©
'y .«...ur,m ] w i
.mlﬁ_a"q.-ilrm‘,; M_Qr...I_.. o I ._.,_

& il

T

g

— Wwooy esoding-pjnyy
o /U00Y sapiuiLon




R ! ceoarleinamdani
Carmarthenshire“" Sl A

202 YOUR COUNCILdgitonline
g vww.carmarthenshiregovwales.
Eich oyt / Your ref: Gofynner am / Please ask for: Emyr Jones
Fy nghyf / My ref: Liinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line:  (01267) 228717
Dyddiad / Date: 5" September E-bost/E-mail:  publicprotection@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
2019

Head of Homes and Safer Communities
Carmarthenshire County Council

3 Spliman Street,

Carmarthen

SA31 1LE

Dear Sir,

RE: Application for a Premises Licence
Lianelll Wanderers RFC, Stradey Park Avenue, Llanelli,
Carmarthenshire, SA15 3EF
Application Date 08/08/2019

Further to the recelpt of the above application, the Licensing Authority make the
following representations:

a) Previous Enforcement Action / Prosecutions

There have been no previous prosecutions or enforcement action taken by the
licensing authority In relation to these premises. The premises have not
previously been licensed under the Licensing Act 2003, however betwesn
November 2018 and September 2019 the club have submitted 16 Temporary
Event Notices to authorise the sale of alcohol at the premises on specific
occasions during that period,

b) Compiaints.

There have been no complaints received by the licensing authority in relation to
these premises.

c) Responsible Authority Referrals.

The licensing authority s aware of a complaint relating to nolse nuisance
recelved by Environmental Health In relation o the club In June 2018.

d) Relevant Sections of the Statutory Guidance.

Cartrefi a Chymunedau Mwy Diogal Homes and Safer Communities
Adran Cymunedau Departmant for Communities 5
3 Heol Spliman, Caerfyrddin, SAS1 TLE 3 5pliman Streat, Carmarthen, SA31 1LE 235

Porth y Dviyraln, Lianalll, SATS 3¥F Eastgate, Lisnelli, SAT5 3VF _ )
Neusddy Dret, Heol iscennen, Rhydaman, SA1838E  Town Hall, iscennen Road, Ammantard, SA18 3BE O w I :ﬂm

Mae Cyngor Sir Coertyradin ym croxsavn goheidontts ym Gymrong ety Sataney | Cormar thandhins County Gegndlefeomes comespordincs clerice In Weish or Englisl
Tudalen 30 (B {;



The Licensing Authority belleves that the following sections of the Statutory
Guldance are relevant to this licence application: - Section 1 Introduction,
Section 2 relating to The Licensing Objectives, Section 5 relating to Premises
licences, Section 8 relating to Applications for Premises Licences and Section
10 relating fo Licence Conditions.

e) Relevant Sections of the Local Licensing Policy.

The Licensing Authority believes that the following sections of
Camnarthenshire's Licensing Policy are relsvant to this licence application:-
Section 3 Fundamental principles, Section 4 Conditions of Licencs, Sections 5
= 9 relating fo The Licensing Objectives and Section 11 relating to Licensing

Hours.
f) Proposed Operating Schedule.

Having considered the current application and the operating schedule put
forward by the applicant, the Licensing Authority believes that, if the application
were granted, the wording set out In the operating schedule, is not sufficiently
precise 10 enable it to form clear enforceable licence conditions In accordance
with section 18(2)(a) of the Licensing Act .

The Police and Environmental Health have both submitted letters of
repressntation In relation to the application. The Police representation requests
that 13 additional conditions be attached to the licence shouid the application
be granted. The Environmental Health representation aiso outlines licence
conditions which they belleve are appropriate to attach to the licence if the
application Is granted. In addition they have outlined the need for further
detalled Information from the applicant prior to the granting of a licence to
provide regulated entertainment consisting of recorded music.

Further representation have been recelved from other persons, which set out
their concems and objection to the application. The subcommitiee will have to
be satisfied that granting the application will not undermine the licensing

objectives.

If the application Is granted, ! believe that gliven the nature of the premises and
its proximity to neighbouring domestic properties it would be appropriate to
replace all the statements made in the operating schedule with conditions
numbered 1-13, requested by the Police and conditions 1-2 requested by
Environmental Health. Further glven the representation submiited by
Environmental Heaith it would be appropriate to consider limiting the licence
granted to the sale of alcohol only uniess a Noise Impact Assessment and
Noise Mitigation Plan has been provided which satisfles the concemns of the

Environmental Health Officer.

These representations have been prepared on the 5t of September 2019 with
the benefit of viewing the original application and representations from Police,

Environmental Health and other persons.
i would be grateful If the applicant could contact me to discuss the above

representations at the earliest opportunity and certainly prior to the application
being referred to a Licensing Sub Committee hearing for determination,

- Tudalen 31
&



If you require any further Information or assistance, please do not hesitate to

contact me.
Yours fafthfully,
Mr E OR Jones
Licensing Lead
Tudalen 32 ( _g’_g\



FReeaDR David Bizby

Divisional Licensing Officer

Telephone101 extension 27464
email DavId.Bimy@dyfed-powys.pnn.polloe.uk

Mr EOR Jones

Principal Licensing Officer
Carmarthenshire County Council
3 Spliman Strest

Carmarthen

SA31 1LE

Mr Christopher Griffiths

Lianelll Wanderers RFC Limnited
Stradey Park Avenue

Lianelli

Carmarthenshire

SA15 3EF

Wednesday 4% September 2019

Dear Mr Griffiths,

Re: Grant of New Premises Licence — Lianelll Wanderers RFC Limited, Stradey Park
Avsnue, Lianelli, Carmarthenshire. 8A15 3EF

Applicant — Lianelll Wanderers RFC Limited.

Date compieted application recelved — 08/08/2019

With reference to the above application for the Grant of a Premises Licence the following
Licensing Actlvities are applled for:

Supply of Alcohol ~ on the premises only.
Waednesday to Sunday 12.00 to 23.30

With premises open to the public from Wednesday to Sunday 12:00 {0 00:00.
Provision of Recorded Music —Wednesday to Sunday 12:00 to 23:30.

Tudalen 33



No Seasonal Variations

No Non Standard Timings.

With reference fo the above application the Carmarthenshire Division of the Dyfed Powve
Police will make the following representations.

1. A CCTV system shall be Installed and maintained at the premisas which gives
coverage to all licensed aroas, entry and exit points.

2. The system shall continually record whilst the premises are open and conducting
licensabie activities.

3. Footage from the CCTV system must be capable of being recorded onto an easlly
downloadable format.

4. Images recorded by the CCTV system shall be retalned for a period of not less than
28 days and shall be provided to the Police or an authorised Officer of the Licensing

Authority upon request.
5. Allimages recorded by the CCTV system shall denote an accurate date and time.

6. There must be at least one person at the premises at all times who is capable of
operating the CCTV system.

7. The system must be registered with the Information Commiseioner (Tel 0303 123

1113 or emall registration@ico.org,uk )

8. The challenge 25 scheme to be adopted at the premisas with notlces and posters to
be clearly displayed in the premises.

9. Ne open glags or glass vessels/bottles to be removed from the Licensed area of the
premises.

10. A representative of the committee to become a member of the local BOBB scheme,
'Behave or be Banned',

As per paragraph 6.7 within the Licensing Policy

11. No person under the age of 18 shail be employed on the premises whether paid or
unpaid for the puimpose of serving alcohol.

12. The consumption of alcohol by customers at the premises must cease at or before
the end of opening hours as specified in the premises licence. Staff are required to
collect all alcoholic drinks prior to the end of the opening hours as set out in the

licencs.

Tudalen 34 @



13. No person under the age of 16 years to enter or remaln on the premises after
22:00 with signage to be prominently displayed within the premises.

The Poiice believe that the above conditions are necessary and appropriate to promots the
Licensing Objectives.

I would be grateful If you could contact me to discuss the above representations at your
earliest convenlence.

I submit the above for your consideration and comment.

Yours Sincerely,

David Bizby

Divisional Licensing Officer

Tudalen 35°



IPTY, ¥ Y EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
C f-;rth ;sha,;é{?-,' www.sirganliyw.cymru
arm e ire / . .
cas2 YOUR COUNCILdaitonline
“on > www.carmarthenshiie.goywales
Elch eyf / Your ref; Gofynner am / Please ask for: Aled Morgan

Fy nghyf/Myref:  AWM/142852 Llinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line: 01260 598262
Dytddlad / Date: &"September 20180  E-bost / E-mail: PublicProtection@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Lianelli Wanderers RFC Limlted
Stradey Park Avenue

Lianelli

Carmarthenshire

SA15 3EF

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Application for a premises licence
Lianelll Wanderers RFC, Stradey Park Avenue, Lianeill, Carmarthenshire, SA15

3EF

Further to the recsipt of the above application, | would ke to make the foliowing
representations on behalf of the Environmental Health Section of Carmarthenshire

County Councll.

The above premises has not previously been a Licensed Premises, therefore we do
not have a history of “Public Nuisance” or “Public Safety” complaints relating to the
Premises Licence. Nevertheless | would llke to make the following comments that
are bassd on my professional opinion, experience from dealing with similar venues
across the county and also the following factors relating to this application

- The nature of the activities applled for.
- The nature of the locallty and its closs proximity to existing residential

properties
- A nolse complaint recelved on June 2018 when amplified music was being

played at the premises.
- The proposed operating schedule does not contaln sufficient noise control

There whilst considering the above points | recommend that to ensure that the
“Public Safety” Licensing objective is being promoted we suggest that the following
conditions are attached fo the Premise Licencs.

1. No glass vessels to be removed from the premises.

2, The terminal hour for the consumption of alcohol within extemal areas shall be
22:00.

Robin Stalnes BA {Hons.), MA, MCIH

Pannseth Tal & Diogelu’r Cyhoedd Head of Housing & Public Protsction
Adran Cymunsdau Dapartmant for Communities
3 Heol Splimsn, Caerfyrddin, SA31 1LE. 3 Spliman Street, Carmarthan, SA31 ILE. 331

T9 Elwyn, Lianglll, P, T9 Elwyn, Lianelll, SA1S 3AP.
MMMI n, Rhydaman, SA18 3BE.  Town Hall, lscennan Road, Ammanford, SA18 3BE.



Whilst | acknowledge that subsequent to the initial noise complaint recelved in
June 2018, a number of Temporary Event have been held at the premises
without the Local Authority being notified of a noisa probiem. However | do also
note that for the majority of these temporary events the applicant did not apply for
“Regulated Entertainment” to be held at the premises. Therefore whilst
consldering this, the premises proximity to a large amount of residential
properties and also the noise complaint received In June 2018 | recommend the
following. Should the applicant wish to apply for Regulated Entertalnment in the
form of Recorded Music, then to ensure that the "Prevention of a Public
Nulsance” Licensing objective is being promoted, we request the applicant to
undertake and submit a written Noise impact Assessment (NIA) and a Noise
Mitigation Plan (NMP) for the premises.

Once a NIA and NMP has been recelved then the information should assist me in
deciding whether or not to object to the application and/or whether to recommend
any suitable conditions to promote the “Prevention of Public Nuisance” Licensing

Objective.

Altematively the applicant may wish to amend the current application by
removing the Recorded Muslic elements from the appiication. This would negate
the requirement of undertaking a Noiss Impact Assessment for the above
Premises Licence Application. Should the applicant decide on this option then |
would advise the applicant to obtain appropriate advice on the “Live Music Act
2012" and Its deregulation for Live and Recorded Music at Licensed Premises.

Should you agree with the above and wish to accept the conditions, you are

required to confirm in writing that you do so. A copy of your acceptance should be
forwarded to the Licensing Section and myseif.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please do not hesltate to contact me.

Yours Falthfully

Mr A W Morgan
Environmental Health Practitioner
Environmental Health and Licensing Section

@ Tudalen 37



—-Original Message-—

From: AnnMarie Thomas

Sent: 02 September 2019 14:40

To: Public Protection <PublicProtectioni:carmarthenshire.;jov.uk>
Subject: Lianelli Wanderers

| strongly OBJECT to the licensing application for the Llanelll Wanderers Clubhouse.
We live In very close proximity to the clubhouse and have young children. We haye
experienced loud muslc, the beeping of car horns and general unruliness (e.g.
drunken men peeing in unison on the wall opposite my daughter's bedroom) until
early hours of the momning when temporary licenses have been granted. We do not
wish to experlence this on a regular basis.

| would also llke to object with consent on behalf of my neighbour who Is currently In
hospital.

Please count this emall as x2 objections to this application.

Many Thanks.

17 & 18 Chapman Street
Lianelll

Tudalen 38 @



~-—QOriginal Message——-

From: Sylvia Davies

Sent: 02 September 2010 14:45

To: Public Protection <PublicProtectionsi:camarthenshire.aov.uk>
Subject: Lianelll Wanderers

Please accept this emall as a strong OBJECTION to the licensing application for the
Lianelll Wanderers Clubhouse. We have enough rowdy behaviour around the cycle
path without adding even more alcohol to the oceasion. It Is in close proximiy to our
houss and we do not wish to experience this alcohol fuelled behaviour on a regular

basls.
Thank you.

24 Chapman Sfreet
Llanelli

Sent from my iPhone

Tudalen 39



Licensing Section
Camnarthenshire County Councll

Dear Sir or Madam,
COMMENT ON LICENSING APPLICATION: LLANELLI WANDERERS RFC

1. We are writing with regard to the application by Llanelll Wanderers RFC for a
premises licence, as published In the register of applications. This representation should
be read as an objection to the application and Is made following careful consideration of
the likely impact on our family and other local residents should the licence be granfed.

2. To help inform our consideration, we have engaged with our local councilior and also
benefitted from attending a public meeting hosted by the applicants. It was helpful to
listen to representatives of the club set out their current Intention for the events and
activities where a ficence to play recorded music and serve alcohol would benefit thelr
plans. A key reason for the application is given as avoiding the administrative burden
and cost of applying for Individual events lflcences when needed, to a maximum of 15

per annum.

3. In 2015, the club gained planning permission o construct an upper floor extension
above the existing changing rooms. My copy of the full planning application (Ref:
$/38314) shows that permission was sought to adapt the building to Include an area for
committee meetings along with a ‘multi-purpose room’. The application stated that the
facllity would have limited usage confined to Saturday afternoons, Sunday mornings and
occaslonal mid-week games during the rugby season.

4. It appears that to grant an alcohol licence In line with the terms appiled for would
represent a change of use which deviates significantly from the assurances given to help
secure the planning permission granted four years ago. We would respectfully ask that
the stated use of the facllity at that time be bome in mind when considering the current

licensing application.

5. We nota In particular the request for opening hours from 12.00 to 00.00, Wednesdays
to Sundays. This Is clearly at odds with the statement made In support of the original
planning application and It Is perhaps right to consider whether residents consulted as
part of the planning process could ever have envisaged the current proposal.

6. The clubhouse Is sltuated opposite and very close to our home which is set within a
densely populated and normally tranquil residential area. The clubhouse Is

also In close proximity to a large new housing development on the former site of the
Stradey rugby ground. We would be more than happy to invite licensing committee
members to our home to see first-hand the setting described.

7. The nearby tennis and cricket clubs already provide venuee for the enjoyment of
alcohol and music, with the cricket club in fact being described by Wanderers
representatives as their headquarters. We belleve that the establishment of a further
venue for the regular serving of alcohol is therefore unnecessary and Introduces
needless risk of creating a public nulsance.

Tudalen 40 @



8. Since the redeveloped clubhouse was opened, residents have experienced loud
music into the evenings on a humber of occasions. We have complained directiy to the
relevant department of the County Councll becauss, in our case, the nulsance caused
was made even more acute by the fact that the first fioor of the clubhouse Is level with

our bedrooms.

9. We have engaged posiltively with the club to help resolve this and to try to prevent a
repeat occurrence. Representatives have been understanding and apologetic, but have
been unable to guarantee our continued psace by ruling out the use of the facllity for
club svents.

10. Those leaving the rugby ciub (or alighting from coaches following away games) can
be loud and inconslderate and our children are often disturbed by the nolse. We are
concerned that If the licence Is granted this public nuisance will become a more frequent
occurrence, disrupting the peace of local residents late Into the evening both on
weekends and on weekdays.

11. A particular concern to be considered is the fact that a number of houses are
situated directly on tha boundary of the car park of the club, with their front doors and
windows facing the main entrance/exit of the clubhouse itself. Any disturbance and nolse
nulsance late at night will surely be felt keenly by those residents too.

12. Events hosted by the club create an inevitable increase In the numbers of cars and
taxis visiting the site. It is worth noting that the club Is only accessible to vehicles by
crossing the cycle path. Currently, local residents, passing cycdlists, children and walkers
encounter traffic only when rugby matches, training sessions or avents are taking place.
But if the club is open during the hours requested in the application, it will increase the
risk to public safety and place a strain on the limited parking facilitles at the slte.

13. Without doubt, the fact that the club has besn confined to hosting a iimited number
of events in line with the terms of the Individual licences has contributed greatly to our
peace of mind. The fact that these occaslons have been limited in number and
controlled in their nature has helped reduce our sincere and significant concerns over
the eroslon of our peace and the enjoyment of our privacy and guality of iife.

14. Having received helpful responses to our enquiries with council officials, we
understand that the Intention set out In section § of the licence application (OPERATING
SCHEDULE) is more of a statement of intent to assist the licensing committee’s
decislon. But should the licence be granted, we understand the club will not be bound to
keep to its stated intent unless specified in the licence. In this case, while the intantion
now is to make limited use of the licence - primarily on weekends during the rugby
season - there will effectively be nothing to prevent the club from playing music and
serving alcohol between noon and midnight, five days per week, every week. To permit
a licence with such wide scope would seem excessive, given the intention set out by the

applicant.

15. For the reasons set out above, we respectfully submit that the temporary licensing
arrangements currently In place are the most appropriate measure and that a permanent
licence to play music and supply alcohol should not be granted.

®Tudalen 41



16. In the event that the decision Is made to grant the licence, we would respectfuily
request that it be restricted In order to minimise the public nuisance and safety risks
caused fo local residents.

17. In light of the concems defalled above, we would ask that committee includes in any
licence a condition that the club onhly supplies aicohol on Fridays and Saturdays between
13:00 and 23:00 and with a closing time no later than 23:30. This will at least imt
eliminate nolse nuisance during weeknights and prevent the disruption to children's

sleep before school.

18. Where the club wishes to host events outside of those times, we would suggest the
commlitee considers asking that the events be limited in number, accurately and
specifically describad by the appilcant and set out clearly on any licence that may be

granted.

18. Finally, we would like to highlight our disappointment that the inclusive and
consuitative approach taken by the club when It submitted lts 2015 planning application
has not been replicated In this process. While the original development was proactively
communicated via the local press and through a consultation with residents, we heard
by chance about this licensing application with ilttle over a week left to make our views
known.

20, Given the lack of any meaningful notice fo the community and the time of year
chosen to make the licensing application, it may be that many more residents would
have offered thelr views, but have not been made aware or-have had Insufficient time to

do so.

21. in conclusion, we would extend our sincere thanks o the committee for its
conelderation of this Important matter and the observations we have offered. We stand
ready to offer any further information, documentary evidenca or other clarification that

might assist.
Mr & Mrs R Toft

16A, Chapman Street, Lianelll SA15 3EB
4 September 20190

Tudalen 42 @



Anonymous Representations.
Two other households have made representations, but wish to remain
anonymous,

One has concerns, as when the club have previously sold alcohol under
Temporary Event Notices, they have been disturbed by music noise and
the noise from intoxicated people leaving the club.

The other Is concemed at being disturbed by noise from people leaving
the club late at night, having drunk alcohol.

@ Tudalen 43



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



	Agenda
	3 CAIS AM DRWYDDED SAFLE LLANELLI WANDERERS RFC, STRADEY PARK AVENUE, LLANELLI SA15 4BT.
	Atodiadau


